Jennifer M. Walker, DNP MHS MSN NP-C

Baltimore, Maryland • (410) 971-0864

jennifermwalker99@gmail.com • https://www.linkedin.com/in/jennifer-walker-045589155/

LICENSED NURSE PRACTITIONER · CLINICAL RESEARCHER · PUBLIC HEALTH PRACTITIONER

Nurse practitioner with over 20 years working in public health and 7 years of nursing experience. Highly skilled in providing exceptional care to diverse patient populations.

- Management & Leadership
- HIPPA Compliance
- Patient Case Management
- Evidence-Based Practice
- Geriatric Care
- Nursing Education
- Community Engagement
- Clinical Case Analysis
- Staff Development and Training

EDUCATION & LICENSURE

- DNP in Nursing, Chatham University,9/2020-8/2021
 CAPSTONE: IMPROVING DIABETIC KNOWLEDGE AND PRACTICES THROUGH THE USE OF A LOW HEALTH-LITERACY, DIABETES TOOLKIT
- M.S.N in Nursing, Adult and Geriatric Primary Care, Johns Hopkins University, 8/2014-12/2016
 CRNP (MD) LIC #R207956, American Academy of Nurse Practitioners Accreditation AG04170022
- B.S.N in NURSING, Johns Hopkins University, 7/2012-8/2013
- MHS in HEALTH EDUCATION AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE, Johns Hopkins University, 8/2005-5/2006 Thesis: Improving Doctor- Patient Communication
- **B.S.** in BIOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY, Washington College, 8/1999-5/2003 **Thesis:** Evolution and the Biology of Race

EXPERIENCE

NURSE PRACTITIONER, JAI MEDICAL SYSTEMS

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND (9/2019-PRESENT; 40 HRS./WK)

- Working as a primary care nurse practitioner in an inner -city clinic
- Responsible for assessing patients, diagnosing conditions, prescribing pharmacological and non-pharmacological therapies, evaluating treatments and linking to specialty care
- **Assisting upper management** with staff development, such as organizing staff meetings, helping to improve communication between staff and providers
- Teaching nurse practitioner students in the clinical setting

Registered Travel Nurse, American Mobile Nursing- Good Samaritan Hospital BALTIMORE, MARYLAND (9/2021-12/2021; 36 hrs./wk)

- Working as a registered nurse during the covid pandemic in a community hospital setting
- Rotated between med-surg, telemetry and intermediate care units providing holistic nursing care, administering medications, performing wound care, managing trach and PEG tubes, interpreting telemetry strips, communicating critical results to medical staff

NURSE PRACTITIONER, HEARTLAND HOSPICE

Baltimore, Maryland (12/2017 - 7/2021; 40 hrs./wk)

- Served as an attending provider and hospice nurse practitioner for over 200 patients in hospice care, caring for patients with chronic conditions such as diabetes mellitus, asthma, and hypertension.
- Responsible for assessing and prescribing suitable medical regimes including non-medication therapies to treat various types of pain, nausea and vomiting, anorexia, wounds and other hospicespecific conditions.
- Wrote and issued nursing orders, interpreted medicals test to diagnosis and treat additional medical issues outside of the hospice diagnosis.
- **Trained and supervised** incoming nurse practitioners and facilitated "goals of care" meetings with the interdisciplinary team and family members.

NURSE CLINICIAN II, JOHNS HOPKINS HOSPITAL AND HEALTH SYSTEM (MEDICAL-SURGICAL/TELEMETRY UNIT)

Baltimore, Maryland (10/2013 -7/2017; 40-50 hrs./wk)

- Served as a Nurse Clinician II on an adult in-patient medicine floor, **serving diverse populations** in a holistic and family centered manner.
- Assessed patients, monitoring for change in condition and administering medication in a safe and effective manner.
- **Collaborated with a multi-disciplinary care team** to develop and implement the highest quality of care for each patient, coordinating patient education, serving as a patient advocate, and empowerment, discharge planning, and linking patients to mental, social and spiritual resources.
- Provided with cross-training in order to serves as charge nurse, secretary/CCSR, and patient care technician when need, and served as co-chair of the evidence-based research team.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

- FOUNDER, THE WELL FOUNDATION (10/2018 present), Baltimore, Maryland
- RESEARCH ASSISTANT/ RECRUITER, JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY (10/1998 –7/2013), Baltimore, Maryland
- HEALTH EDUCATOR, JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY (8/2009 –8/2012), Baltimore, Maryland
- NURSING TUTOR, BRILLIANT MINDS TUTORING AND LESSONS, (5/2003-present), Baltimore, Maryland

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

- Abassa, E. and **Walker, J.M**. "Fiscal Fridays: The top way to save your bottom line.". Poster presentation. Proceedings from Armstrong safety summit 2017. Johns Hopkins Hospital.
- Butz AM, **Walker J.,** Bollinger ME. Home Environmental Control for children with Asthma. Current Pediatric Reviews.2012 Feb:8(1):37-44.
- Butz AM, Halterman JS, Bellin M, Tsoukleris M, Donithan M, Kub J, Thompson RE, Land CL, **Walker J**, Bollinger ME. Factors associated with second-hand smoke exposure in young inner-city children with asthma. *J Asthma*. 2011 Jun;48(5):449-57. Epub 2011 May 5.
- Kub, J. Jennings, J.M., Donithan M., **Walker, J.M.,** Land, C.J., Butz, A. Life events, chronic stressors, and depressive symptoms in low-income urban mothers with asthmatic children. *Public Health Nursing.* 2009;26(4):297-306.

- Butz, A., Sellers M.D., Land, C., **Walker, J.** Tsoukleris, M. Bollinger M.E. Factors affecting primary care provider and caregiver concordance for pediatric asthma medications. *J of Asthma*. 2009;46:308-313.
- **Walker J,** Winkelstein M, Land C, Lewis-Boyer L, Quartey R, Pham L, Butz A. Factors that influence quality of life in rural children with asthma and their parents. *J Pediatric Health Care*. 2008 Nov-Dec; 22(6):343-50
- Walker J, Lewis-Land C, Kub J, Tsoukleris M, Butz A. The Effect of Violence on Asthma: Are Our Children Facing a Double- edged Sword? *J Community Health*. 2008 Dec; 33(6):384-388.